

## Searchlight Town Advisory Board

November 10, 2021

## **MINUTES**

Board Members:	Bradley Longtin - Chair Patricia Mayne – Vice Chair Terry Irons Kyle Myers Nancy Whitney
Secretary:	Tammy Harris, (702) 298-0828, <u>tammy.harris@clarkcountynv.gov</u> Business Address: Clark County Department of Administrative Services, 500 S. Grand Central Parkway, 6th Floor, Las Vegas, Nevada 89155
County Liaison(s):	Mark Moskowitz, (702) 298-0828, (702) 455-6173, <u>mark.moskowitz@clarkcountynv.gov</u> Business Address: Clark County Department of Administrative Services, 500 S. Grand Central Parkway, 6th Floor, Las Vegas, Nevada 89155

- I. Call to Order by Chair Longtin at 6:00 p.m. The Pledge of Allegiance led by Bradley Longtin.
- II. Public Comment: None
- IV. Approval of Minutes for October 13, 2021. (For possible action)

Moved by: Kyle Myers Action: Approved as written Vote: 5-0

V. Approval of the Agenda for November 10, 2021, and hold, combine or delete any items. (For possible action)

Moved by: Kyle Myers Action: Approved Vote: 5-0

- VI. Informational Items
  - 1. Receive a report and updates from the South County Liaison Mark Moskowitz. (For discussion only) Nothing to report.
  - 2. Receive a report from Metro Police regarding activity and statistics during the past month and other area crime concerns. (For discussion only)

Officer Jeter provided the October's report.

Calls for Service: 27 Traffic Citations: 52 DUI: 0 Battery Domestic Violence Arrests: 1 Bookings: 4 Juvenile Citations: 0

Officer Jeter commented about how hard Metro works to make Searchlight a better place to live and truly believes that Searchlight is a good place to live. Searchlight will improve with the removal of certain criminal elements in the area. Officer West will be retiring and will be greatly missed.

3. Receive a report from Bradley Longtin Searchlight Volunteer Fire District regarding calls for service during the past month and other fire prevention issues. (For discussion only)

Bradley Longtin provided the October's report.

Calls for Service: 20 17 – medical 1– Fire 2 – Auto

4. Receive a report from Kathy Flanagan with Las Vegas Valley Water District regarding the status of the water system. (For discussion only)

Derek Jackson provided the October's report. There was an increase of 210,000 gallons from this time last year. A couple of leaks were found and have been repaired. The 2 inch line on Gaviland will be replaced.

5. Receive a report from Will Smith with Clark County Water Reclamation District regarding the status of the wastewater system and water usage. (For discussion only)

October 2021 Statistics: October 2021: Treated an average of 33,000 gallons per day September 2020: Treated an average of 29,000 gallons per day Flow increased by 4,000 gallons per day from last year at this time.

Sewer service complaints: 0 Call Before You Dig Tickets: 20 tickets received for October 2021.

6. Receive a report from Parks & Recreation regarding the status of programs and upcoming activities. (For discussion only)

Michele Brown provided the October's report.

Statistics: October 2021 – 3 programs – 24 visits,

## **Updates:**

- > Park & Rec is hiring for a part time youth programming employee.
- Parks & Rec Holiday party will be held on Thursday, December 16<sup>th</sup> from 5:30 7:00 pm at the community center.
- Holiday House decorating contest will close on December 13<sup>th</sup> and the winner will be announced at the Holiday party December 16<sup>th</sup>.

Contact information: A'Lonn Bilbray, Supervisor Michele Brown, Recreation Assistant Searchlight Office: (702) 297-1682 Office hours: Monday, Wednesday, Friday 8:30 am to 1:30 pm. Laughlin Office: (702) 298-3413

7. Receive a report from Searchlight Library regarding current and upcoming programs. (For discussion only)

Jay Collins provided the October's report, and said the Library will continue with the current programming.

- Additional information can be found on Facebook "Searchlight Library News" or call the Library for information. Monthly calendar of events and upcoming event flyers are posted on the door.
- 8. Receive a report from Searchlight Senior Center regarding current and upcoming activities. (For discussion only)

No report

9. Receive a report from Kyle Myers regarding current road conditions and Public Works concerns. (For discussion only)

Nothing to report other than the four way stop around the Searchlight Park and was advised there was not enough traffic to warrant the extra stop.

10. Announcements of upcoming neighborhood meetings and County or community meetings and events. (For discussion only)

Michele Brown with the Searchlight Betterment Organization is having a Taco Take-out night at the senior center November 29<sup>th</sup>.

Parade of Lights will be held December 17<sup>th</sup>. Hot Chocolate and cookies will be provided, with a wrapped gift for each child. There is currently a Toy Drive to provide each child with a gift. You can drop off an unwrapped gift valued at \$10 for ages 3-16 through December 16<sup>th</sup> at the Searchlight Community Center, the Senior Center and the Roadhouse. Metro will provide gift wrapping assistance.

- VI. Planning & Zoning: None
- VII. General Business:

1. Review, discuss, and approve the 2022 Searchlight Town Advisory Board meeting dates, and take any action deemed appropriate. (For possible action)

After a brief discussion Kyle Myers motioned to approve the 2022 meeting dates. Motion approved upon a voice vote. 5-0

2. Review and finalize the FY 22-23 budget request(s). (For possible action)

Vice Chair Mayne read the budget list by priorities. Kyle Myers motioned to approve the FY 22-23 budget request. Motion approved by a voice vote, 5-0.

VIII. Public Comment:

Judy Bundorf provided an update for the Walking Box Ranch. The ranch is requesting volunteers for cleanup and maintenance.

Patricia Mayne provided a map of a proposed dog park at the Searchlight Park with the location and suggestions.

- IX. Next Meeting Date: December 15, 2021
- X. Adjournment: 6:30 pm

These minutes are in draft form and will be formally approved at the December 15, 2021 meeting. Any corrections to these minutes will be reflected in the meeting minutes of the January 12, 2022.

To listen to the audio recording of the Searchlight Town Advisory Board go to: https://clarkcountynv.gov/SearchlightTAB